

From: "George, Josette M." <Josette.M.George@conocophillips.com>

To: John Wright <John.Wright@ihsmarkit.com>, Deena Munn <Deena.Munn@ihsmarkit.com>

Cc: "leila_getto@ios.doi.gov" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Monday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Date: Thu, 01 Mar 2018 21:10:38 +0000

Importance: Normal

John,

Thanks much for letting me know. I will wait for more details.

Warm regards,
Josette

From: John Wright [mailto:John.Wright@ihsmarkit.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 3:06 PM

To: George, Josette M. <Josette.M.George@conocophillips.com>; Deena Munn <Deena.Munn@ihsmarkit.com>

Cc: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Monday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Thank you for the confirmation, Josette. I will send along the full details and attendee list on Friday, currently we are planning to use the private dining room on the first floor of the Hilton Americas hotel.

Kind regards,
John

From: George, Josette M. [<mailto:Josette.M.George@conocophillips.com>]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Deena Munn <Deena.Munn@ihsmarkit.com>

Cc: John Wright <John.Wright@ihsmarkit.com>; leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Monday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Hi Deena,

Yes, Mr. Lance would like to attend the dinner with Secretary Zink on Monday evening, March 5. Please advise when and where.

Kindest regards,
Josette

Josette M. George
Sr. Executive Assistant to Ryan M. Lance, Chairman & CEO

ConocoPhillips Company

600 N. Dairy Ashford Road | Houston, TX 77079

P. O. Box 2197 | Houston, TX 77252

O: 281.293.5456 F: 281.293.4029

#1364259.1

From: Munn, Deena [<mailto:Deena.Munn@ihsmarkit.com>]

Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 6:24 AM

To: Bunce, Jackie M <Jackie.Bunce@conocophillips.com>; Webster, Mara <Mara.Webster@conocophillips.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Sunday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Quick correction. Monday dinner, not Sunday.

From: Munn, Deena

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 7:23 AM

To: Bunce, Jackie M (Jackie.Bunce@conocophillips.com) <Jackie.Bunce@conocophillips.com>; Webster, Mara <Mara.Webster@conocophillips.com>

Subject: FW: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Sunday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Hi Jackie,

Would you kindly review and respond as desired?

Best regards,

Deena

From: Wright, John

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 11:19 PM

To: Munn, Deena <Deena.Munn@ihsmarkit.com>

Cc: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

Subject: Invitation for Ryan Lance to attend Sunday dinner with Sec. Ryan Zinke

Hi Deena,

Leila Getto, our main contact with the US Department of the Interior and a long-time CERAWeek friend, is looking for help confirming Ryan Lance for the private Sunday dinner with Dan, Secretary Zinke, Bob Dudley, Andrew Liveris (CEO, Dow), and one or two other senior executives. Can you pass along this request to your Conoco team? Sec. Zinke knows Ryan well and is excited to have him join this small gathering. Leila is cc'd here; she has reached out to Conoco but not received word back yet.

Thank you!

John

John Wright

Director | CERAWeek Program

P: +1 617 866 7020 **M:** +1 617 233 4495

john.wright@ihsmarkit.com

This e-mail, including accompanying communications and attachments, is strictly confidential and only for the intended recipient. Any retention, use or disclosure not expressly authorised by IHSMarkit is prohibited. This email is subject to all waivers and other terms at the following link <https://ihsmarkit.com/Legal/EmailDisclaimer.html>

Please visit www.ihsmarkit.com/about/contact-us.html for contact information on our offices worldwide.

#1364259.2

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004572